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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] April 30, 2024 Obj. to Sec. R402 and Apepndix R1.2.1 of 2024 N.C. Energy 
Conservation Code

Attachments: 2024.06.21 NDC Ltr to B. Liebman re RRC Obj. to Sec. R402 and App. R1.2.1, 2024 
NCECC.pdf

 

From: Childs, Nathan <nchilds@ncdoj.gov> 
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 5:28:20 PM 
To: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Bridget Herring (herring.ncbcc@gmail.com) <herring.ncbcc@gmail.com>; Rittlinger, David B 
<david.rittlinger@ncdoi.gov>; Heuser, Kyle <kyle.heuser@ncdoi.gov>; Dittman, Daniel E <dan.dittman@ncdoi.gov>; 
Stanford, Mary D <dstanford@ncdoj.gov>; Ethridge, Courtney H <cethridge@ncdoj.gov> 
Subject: [External] April 30, 2024 Obj. to Sec. R402 and Apepndix R1.2.1 of 2024 N.C. Energy Conservation Code  
  
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message 
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 

 
Dear Brian: 
  
Pursuant to N.C. Gen. Stat. 150B-21.12, please see the attached correspondence addressing North Carolina 
Building Code Council’s response to the Rules Review Commission’s April 30, 2024 objection to Section R402 
Building Thermal Envelope and Appendix R1.2.1 of the 2024 North Carolina Energy Conservation Code permanent 
rule.  
  
Please contact me with any questions. 
  
Have a good weekend, 
  
Nathan 

 

Nathan D. Childs 
Assistant Attorney General 
Insurance Section 
(919) 716-0010 
nchilds@ncdoj.gov 
Street Address: 114 W. Edenton St., Raleigh, NC 27603 
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 629, Raleigh, NC 27602-0629 
Website: ncdoj.gov  
  
Please note messages to or from this address may be public records. 

  
  
  
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized 
state official. 






